CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5337

TO: Darion Dunn, Croy Engineering
Scott Stokes, City of Smyrna
Larry Terry, Croy Engineering

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: January 29, 2016
SUBJECT: Recommendation - Request for Proposal 16-023 Brentwood Drive Storm Drain

Replacement

Five {5) Bids were received on Thursday, January 28, for the Brentwood Drive Storm Drain
Replacement Project. The results are listed below:

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS

Paulette Tucker Enterprises $123,503.73 None
DBA Tucker Grading & Hauling

Site Engineering Inc. $127,955.00 None
KM Davis Contracting Co., Inc. $144,455.00 None
Chatfield Contracting, Inc. $147,211.50 None
Ardito Construction Co., inc. $165,418.00 None

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that the City award the Brentwood Drive
Storm Drain Replacement project work to Paulette Tucker Enterprises DBA Tucker Grading & Hauling,
the lowest bidder.

Please prepare the paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We will then prepare a
Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these services.



